OPC 8500

DATA INFORMATION REQUEST
Confluence Rivers Utility Operating Company, Inc.
WR-2023-0006
General Rate Case

Requested From: Confluence Rivers
Date Requested: March 31, 2023

Information Requested:

Did Confluence issue any Requests for Proposal (RFPs) or otherwise seek competitive bids to
retain an expert to perform, or otherwise testify in regard to, a depreciation study? If so, please
provide a copy of the RFP or request for bids issued, all bids received, and a detailed response
providing the rationale for any selections made by the utility. If not, please provide a detailed
explanation as to why not.

Requested By: John Robinett

Information Provided:

No, the Company only sought a bid from Gannett Fleming to perform depreciation study.

Responsible Witness: Aaron Silas
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